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THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

Dear Mr. Precsident:

Cn.October 20 you sent a memcrandum te the Jecre staries of

War, Navy, Interior and Stale with reference to the administration

of the Pacific Islands. On Decanber 6 1 sent you a copy of a letter

T wrote to the Secretary of the Interior expressing the opinion
—that-fer the present action shculd not be taken in this matter.

The uecr‘ tary of the Interior disagrees with my views and requests

that the sub-compittee you named be sumwoned to draft a report

for ShLJlS ion tc you on or kefore February 1st.

I cannct do this, first bocause Secrelary !l Patterson is cut
of the country this weelr, and next weck I have tc leave for the
2
United Naticns Assaably meebing in London.

T do not wish my & absence to deny to Secretary Ickes his request
for prompt action. If you agres that action must be had promptly,
Under Sccretary Acheson will call & nee eting as soon as Secretary
Patterson returns, Or, if you do not think this advisable, you can
yiithdraw my name from the commitbee and advise the other turen
Secreturies, ‘iar, Navy and Intcrior, to report to you.

In case you should follow the latter course, here are my views:

e occupy the islancs just as we occupy other terrivory in
Zurcpe and in the Pacific, i J military occupation., In the Pacific
VacAvthur as Supreme Commander has control of territery taken from
the Japanese. Under the position you tock at Potsdam there can be
no final settlement as to the di siticn of enemy territory until
there is a pezce conference. ﬁondlna the peace CC nLeren"e, you can
instruct MecArthur to provide ony kind of occupatlon for iclands

that you determine vise. !lowever, in Germany we have had great

diffibulties
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difficulties where we have divided jurisdiction and it is my
oninion that the military commancer in charge of any territory
must have authority concentrated in him.

ihenever we have a peace conference and the state of the
Pacific Islands is determined it would then be timely to determine
the character of the occupaticn, whether military, civilian or
whether it would be shared by military and civil authorities,

The question of bases affects the problem in this way: On
some island where we assume complete control tnere may bte ‘a small
population and you inay determinec to maintain a military or naval
base. In such case the decision will heve to be made as to whether
the population is large enough to justify twc Departments of the
Government operating, or whether, in as much as the Army or Navy
has to be there, they should not assume the responsibility of
administration for the smell population. Cn another island where
there will be no military base the decislon might be different.

Tn other words, my thoughts are (1} that if you desire to
introduce civil administration prior to a peace confererice during
the period of military occupation, it should be done cnly after
consultation with the Supreme Commander and whatever Department
is placed on the Island should report through the Supreme Commander;
and (2) that as to the administration which will fcllow the decisions
at a peace conference, consideration should be given to whether or
not the Army and Hevy, because of military instaliations on some
islands, snd because the population is not large, should be placed
in charge, rather than to have two Departments operating where there
are few pecople.

For the reasons above given I do not see the necessity for
immediate decision. However, the Secretary of the Interior is
earnestly of the opinion that it is urgent. If the matter is not
disposed of before my return, I shall be glad to discuss it with
my colleagues. If, on the other hand, it is disposed of, whatever
decision is reached will be entirely satisfactory to me.




